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MEMORANDUM 
FC 14 

 

 
TO: Board of Directors FROM:  SCVWC 

 

SUBJECT: Santa Clara Valley Water Commission             
(SCVWC) DATE: 
Oct. 22, 2025 Special Meeting Summary 

 
 December 8, 2025 

 
This memorandum summarizes agenda items from the special meeting of the 
SCVWC held on Wednesday, October 22, 2025. 
 
Receive Information on Consultant Study Regarding Santa Clara Valley Water 
District’s Water Use Projections, Water Demand Elasticity, and Customer 
Affordability Study; and Provide Comments to the Board. 
 
The Commission discussed the following with staff input including: estimates of 
customer affordability impacts in Santa Clara County, coordination with water 
retailers and builders relating to Valley Water’s Water Supply Master Plans, the 
“Resulting Retailer Metrics-HBI/PPI Matrix” slide, the “Retailer Affordability 
Characteristics” slide, water use for data-use centers, and the Low-Income 
Residential Water Rate Assistance Program through Sacred Heart. 
 
The Committee suggested adding a glossary for acronyms used in the report. 
 
The Commission received the information and took no formal action. 
 
Review the 2025 Santa Clara Valley Water Commission Work Plan, the 
Outcomes of Board Action of Commission Requests; and the Commission’s 
Next Meeting Agenda and Date. 
 
The Commission received the information and without further discussion took no 
formal action. 
 
** 
Board member comments and suggestions can be forwarded to Stephanie Simunic, Assistant 
Deputy Board Clerk II at (408) 630-2408 or by email to ssimunic@valleywater.org. 
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